

John Graham

Phone: 770-380-9600

Email: johnegraham2@gmail.com

Front End Development/HTML5/CSS3/JavaScript

Over the last several years I have worked extensively on front end development for content managed websites using Wordpress and custom built systems. In addition to coding the HTML and CSS of these sites, I was also responsible for implementing JavaScript and jQuery interaction, maintaining cross-browser compatibility and ensuring usability.

Proficiencies

Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript

Frameworks/Libraries: jQuery, jQuery Mobile, WordPress, Magento, Angular.js

Other Tools: Git, Mercurial, Sass, Less, Grunt.js

Professional Experience

AirTight Design • www.airtightdesign.com • August 2009–Present

Lead Front-End Web Developer: December 2013–Present

Front-End Web Developer: April 2011–November 2013

Interactive Project Manager: August 2009–April 2011

- Manage the front-end development process, maintain project scope
- Manage deliverables, and provide quality assurance for client web projects. Convert Photoshop designs into standards compliant, cross browser compatible markup and styles with HTML5 and CSS3
- JavaScript, jQuery and Ajax interactivity and Angular.js applications
- Develop backend portions of Wordpress and Magento websites including custom themes, plugins and PHP functionality

- Recent Front End Projects Include:

<http://lackmondstone.com>

<http://agameautotrader.com/localshoppers>

<https://www.sphererealtycapital.com/>

<http://ovepromotion.com/outsidethegate/>

<http://simplemanheim.com/>

Four Thirty Nine Web Design • 2008–2009

Owner/Web Designer: 2008–2009

- Client consultations, custom web design and development for small and medium organizations
- Custom Web Design, HTML/CSS/JavaScript Coding and e-commerce solutions

City On A Hill United Methodist Church • 2006–2009

Web Master/Multimedia Specialist: 2006–2009

- Designed content management architecture and customized PHP templates, site HTML, CSS and JavaScript
- Created and maintained graphic assets
- Managed weekly content updates, managed media files, and created graphical slides and backgrounds.

Education

Kennesaw State University • Kennesaw, Georgia • 2008

Kennesaw Internet Professional Certificate: Web Design

University of Georgia • Athens, Georgia

BA 1999 Major: Psychology